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RFP No. 1-12-C251 
State and Local Government Consulting Services 

for the 
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Notice: Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 
 
1. Does the Authority have an adopted legislative package for Virginia and/or DC and if 

so is it available? 
 
Answer:  The Airports Authority’s 2013 Legislative Plan is in development.  It will be 
available in January to the consultant selected for this contract. 

 
2. If you are a certified MBE/WBE do you need to complete Exhibit A? 

 
Answer:  Yes.      
 

3. Section V-13 states work will be performed at the Authority's offices at National 
Airport and Contractor's place of business and locations designated by the COTR, 
please explain-- will the Contractor have an office space at the Authority's National 
Airport and what locations may be designated by the COTR?  Is the Contractor 
expected to work on-site at the Authority or other location designated by the COTR 
when not in Richmond for the legislative session or will the contractor be allowed to 
work from their firm's offices? 
 
Answer:  The contractor will not have an office at National Airport, but may be required to 
meet with Airports Authority staff at MWAA offices at National Airport.  The contractor is not 
expected to work on-site at the Airports Authority and will be allowed to work from their firm’s 
offices. 
 

4. Section V-15 states the Authority contemplates award of a firm fixed-price contract yet 
the Statement of Work 7c says "a monthly report that includes-for each of the above 
items-the date, detail of activity, number of hours, and name of the consulting firm 
personnel involved" is required as part of the timely and regular input and reports to 
the Manager of Government Affairs?  Please explain why monthly reporting of hours 
is required under a fixed price contract? 
 
Answer:  The requirement for reporting number of hours has been removed, see Addendum 
001, paragraph two.  
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5. Does the Authority have office space in Richmond during the legislative session? 
 
Answer:  No.   

 
6. Will the RFP document serve as the contract for this engagement? 

 
Answer:  Yes.   

 
7. If the RFP is treated as a contract, please explain in detail the procedure for obtaining 

a waiver for any of the elements in question.  
 
Answer:  As explained at the Pre-Proposal Conference, the procedure for a request to 
waive/change any terms and conditions of the contract are to be submitted via a question 
through the MWAA website.     

 
8. Will the selected bidder be asked to attend all board meetings and if so, how often do 

those occur?   
 
Answer:  No, the offeror will not be asked to attend Board Meetings.  It is possible the 
selected offeror may be asked occasionally to attend a Board Meeting.  The Board of 
Directors meets monthly.   

 


